MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

## PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Road February 09, 2017

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:37 a.m.

Present: Athletic Directors from all schools in attendance except Wood High.

A. Basketball

The all league meeting will be Monday February 20 at Armijo High gym/health room. The girls' coaches will meet at 6:00 pm and the boys' coaches will meet at 7:00pm.

## B. Soccer

- 1. There are still makeup games scheduled for next week.
- 2. All league meeting is Monday February 20<sup>th</sup> at 6pm. Boys' coaches will meet in T-10 and the girls' coaches will meet in T-9.
- 3. The current standings for 1<sup>st</sup> to 3rd places are:

Boys-Vintage, Napa, Armijo Girls-Vacaville, Armijo, Vintage

- C. Wrestling
  - 1. Vacaville High won the Section D1 team duals.
  - 2. MEL league tournament is Saturday February 11<sup>th</sup> at Vacaville High. Weigh-ins are at 7am with the matches scheduled to start at 9am
  - 3. JV and Varsity matches will run concurrently at the MEL meet.
- II Spring Sports
  - A. Armijo transportation-

Armijo is having difficulty securing bus transportation to a number of sports on the spring calendar. Carly will keep the league commissioner and schools updated as this problem continues to be addressed.

B. Swim/Diving

The times for the MEL diving and swim meets are as follows:

Diving--Thursday April 27 at 11:00am

Swim trials—Friday April 28 at 11:00am

Swim finals—Saturday April 29 at 9:00am

C. Armijo Track

The Armijo track will be refinished after the sport sports season ends. Armijo will be able to use their track for the entire season.

## III. Fall Sports---No Reports

## IV. Schedules 2017-18

- B. Winter
  - 1. Chris emailed each AD asking for preference for next year's schedule of either December start or January start. The consensus of those that responded was have a January start for 2018 season. At the BOM in March, Chris will share this information and present the January schedule for approval.
- C. Spring
  - 1. Badminton—Adjusted the competition schedule and reversed H/A. There is no spring break adjustment, as that would push the league tournament into May or cause additional 3 game weeks.
  - 2. Baseball—Reversed the H/A.

a. The schedule was adjusted so that Armijo does not host track and baseball on the same date, as the facilities are too close for safety.

- b. The Pitch count rule is effect. Each baseball coach needs to read the new CIF rule.
- 3. Boys Golf
  - a. Schedule adjusted as Vacaville is using the same home course as Armijo.
  - b. Rivals have been returned to the end of each round.
  - c. There will be a 2-week break, after the MEL tournament #1, to accommodate all the schools during their spring break.
- 4. Softball—Reversed H/A
  - a. Softball and baseball finish on the same date, which could cause some facility problems. Each school needs to review the schedule and see what changes, if any, they need to make.
- 5. Swim/Diving—Reversed H/A.
  - a. This year all diving (except league finals) will take place at Rodriguez the Tuesday before the dual meets on Wednesday. At the end of the season the coaches will meet to review, adjust or eliminate this competition format for next year.
- 6. Boys Tennis—Switches H/A.
- 7. Track—Rotated the schedule and reversed H/A.
  - a. Mark still needs to address the Vacaville issue of the first 4 meets dual and quad at Vacaville stadium and the last 3 meets dual and quad are away. Vacaville is concerned that if they have early season rainouts they will have a difficult time rescheduling meets.
- V. Dale Lacky--- Nomination packets are due to Joan no later than Monday March 6<sup>h</sup>.

VII. Other

- A. Meetings
  - 1. Athletic Council: Tuesday March 21.

- 2. Board of Mangers: Wednesday March 29 at Rodriguez High. Armijo will be in charge of refreshments as they missed the September meeting
- B. Proposed Admission Price

The Athletic Council will review and discuss this issue at the March 21<sup>st</sup> meeting and develop a recommendation for the BOM.

C. Section Play-off Invoice

Each school received an invoice for their share of the Section fees charged to the league for 2016 17 play-offs.

- D. Carly asked if the Athletic Council would be interested in hearing from the Gatorade representative at our next meeting. After a short discussion, we will allot a 10 minute presentation window at our March 21<sup>st</sup> meeting.
- E. Winter banners, patches and medals were distributed.

Meeting Adjourned 9:40 Respectfully submitted,

Joan Mumaugh

M.E.L. Commissioner